UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Mark Jacobson, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, January 21, 2009, at 4:00 p.m. in the Missouri

room.
L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 3
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Exctension of the CAS Deadline for the following Items given by Lorrie Steerey 11/7/08

Item 26 BA Major in History. Modification of an existing program.

Item 26.a BA Major in History Teaching Licensure Option. Modification of an existing
program

Item 34 AAS in Accounting Technology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 35 AAS in Drafting and Design Technology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 35.a AS in Drafting and Design. Modification of an existing program.

Item 35.b Certificate of AS in Assistant Drafter. Modification of an existing program.
Item 35.c DRFT 128 3D Applications. Change course description.

Item 35.d DSGN 214 SolidWorks. New coutse.

Item 35.e DSGN 229 Project Development Lab. New course.

Item 35.f DSGN 230 Project Development Lecture. New course.

Item 35.g DSGN 231 Project Development Capstone. New course.

Item 35.h DSGN 228 Project Development. Delete course.

Item 35.i DSGN 238 Programming for CAD Applications. Delete course.

Item 36 Certificate of AS in Medical Coding & Insurance Billing. Modification of an

existing program.
Item 36.a CODE 125 ICD-10-CM Diagnosis Coding. New course.

Item 37 AAS in Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology.
Modification of an existing program.

Item 37.a HVAC 141 HVACR Basic Electricity. Change credits from 5 to 4.

Item 37.b HVAC 255 Advanced Controls. Change credits from 4 to 3.
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